



[Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards](#)

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name CARLSON - ALBERT EMANUEL

Service Number 120-45-70

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Exempt~~

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance

31 YRS 2 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN-MACHINIST MATE-AVIATION

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2115 -29TH AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

C

Served at

County

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-15-17

3-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINIST MATE

AVIATION

76

NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y. 3-18-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS-AVIATION

153

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS-AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name **CARLSON - ALFRED CHRISTIAN** Service Number **120-45-88**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-18-17**
~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXXF.~~
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **----** Town **NORTHFIELD**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
C Served at **-----** From **-----** To **-----** Served as **-----** No. Days **-----**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS NEW MEXICO

12-18-17

5-24-18

5-24-18

6-28-18

6-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

165

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXX~~

10-1-19
USS NEW MEXICO - SAN PEDRO CALIF Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2 CLASS

Name CARLSON - ALFRED FRANKLIN

Service Number 120-45-90

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-18-17

Enrolled

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ---

Town PINE CITY

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA. 4-18-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

227

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

345

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-4-19

Date Discharge

4-17-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CARLSON - ARTHUR CARL

Service Number 120-46-14

Enlisted ~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 2075 -TEMPLE COURT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State

C

Served at

County

From

To

MINN.
Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

3-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

81

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

3-11-18

4-19-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

92

RECEIVING SHIP

3-11-18

4-19-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

122

WASHINGTON D.C.

4-19-18

6-18-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-18-18

7-15-18

NAVAL AVIATION

Remarks:

HEADQUARTERS ROME ITALY

7-15-18

11-8-18

HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN

BOMBING GROUP FRANCE

11-8-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

5-3-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

USS NEW MEXICO - NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name **CARLSON - ARVID WILLIAM** Service Number **120-46-69**
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
~~XXXXX~~ at Date **5-22-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 2 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. ~~XXXXX~~
 Home Address --- Town **CANNON FALLS**
 County --- State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-22-18 6-12-18
 6-12-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN

132
 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-2-19 NAVAL TRAINING**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name CARLSON - AUGUST

Service Number

120-46-71

Enlisted ~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 11 MO

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

1831 FILLMORE ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-23-17

5-12-17

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

284

USS NEW YORK

5-12-17

5-25-17

MACHINIST MATE

USS WISCONSIN

5-25-17

7-27-17

1 CLASS

283

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

7-27-17

8-13-17

USS POCAHONTAS

8-13-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING

MACHINIST MATE 1

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name **CARLSON - CLARENCE JOHN** Service Number **120-44-88**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
~~XXXX~~ at Date **7-26-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 1 MO** Rate **3** **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **3215 DUPONT AVE NORTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.

7-26-18

11-6-18

11-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

98

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-10-19** NAVY RECRUITING
 Place ~~XXXX~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CARLSON - DWIGHT WALTER** Service Number **120-45-12**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
~~EX/115~~ Date **4-13-15**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 3 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. U. S. N. /O/F.
 Home Address **114 WEST SCHOOL ST.** Town **STILLWATER**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS MICHIGAN ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	4-6-17	6-5-17	SEAMAN	59
SS EL OCCIDENTE ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	6-5-17	10-12-17	QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS	134
SS ULYSSES	10-12-17	8-30-18	QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS	167
	8-30-18	9-30-18	QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS	224
	9-30-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **4-12-19** QUARTERMASTER 1
 Place ~~in~~ **USS NEW MEXICO - NEW YORK N.Y.** Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name CARLSON - EARL ENSEN

Service Number 120-45-16

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-19-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 56- 27TH AVE S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-22-18

10-4-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

115

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18

10-30-18

SUBMARINE SCHOOL NEW
LONDON CONN.

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-17-19 SUBMARINE

MACHINIST MATE 2

Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name **CARLSON - EARL MORRIS** Service Number **120-45-18**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Ex~~XX~~d Date **4-28-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 5 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN-YEOMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~F.
 Home Address **---** Town **ALEXANDRIA**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at **---** From **---** To **---** Served as **---** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.
 USS SURVEYOR

4-28-17

10-10-17

LANDSMAN-YEOMAN
 YEOMAN 2 CLASS

165
 397

10-10-17

11-8-17

11-8-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-19-19** YEOMAN 1 CLASS
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **USS HARTFORD - CHARLESTON S.C.** Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - EDWARD BERNARD

Service Number 120-45-29

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 1-4-17

Home Address 508 - KNOX AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County --

State MINN.

U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

9

USS NEW YORK

4-14-17

6-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

190

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

SEAMAN

314

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-18-17

7-21-17

COXSWAIN

71

SS OWASCO

7-21-17

1-8-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

1-8-18

6-27-18

USS WIELDRECHT

6-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.BOATSWAIN MATE 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name **CARLSON - ELMER ADELBERT**Service Number **120-45-53**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~XXX~~Date **5-2-17**

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 8 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

ORTONVILLE

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

7-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-31-18

1-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

224

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

1-14-18

2-4-18

SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS

1

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

2-4-18

3-29-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD
CLASS

303

USS LOUISIANA

3-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING**SHIPS COOK 1ST
CLASS**

Place

~~XXXXXX~~**STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

Name **CARLSON - ELMER CARL**Service Number **120-45-55**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~XXXX~~ atDate **4-23-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 10 MO**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address -----

Town

SOUTH PARK

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

98

MASS.

5-1-17

6-8-17

SEAMAN

421

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

6-8-17

7-17-17

USS HOUSTON

7-17-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-14-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place

~~XXXXXX~~**STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CARLSON - ELMER FREADOLF

Service Number 120-45-59

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 11 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

6-4-17

Home Address

2818 -3RD ST. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U.S.N.
U.S.N.P.F.

C

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

6-4-17

7-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS45
166NAVAL TRAINING STATION
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-19-17

9-28-17

STOREKEEPER 3
CLASS

120

USS NORTH DAKOTA

9-28-17

5-25-18

STOREKEEPER 2
CLASS

194

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.

5-25-18

8-29-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM

BAY PARK N.Y.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-19-19

Place ~~NAVAL HOSPITAL~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA

STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - ERNEST ALBERT

Service Number 120-45-99

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-12-18

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MO

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 302 EAST ANOKA ST

Town DULUTH

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

8-23-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

112

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-23-18

10-1-18

SHIPFITTER 2
CLASS

10

RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON
S.C.

10-1-18

10-18-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - ERNEST FREDERIC

Service Number 120-46-01

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-11-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MO Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 3813 -ELLIOTT AVE Town MINNEAPOLIS

C County HENNEPIN State MINN. Served as

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
USS GRANITE STATE
US SUB-CHASER 58
USS CAROLA

5-11-18
7-26-18
9-13-18
11-9-18

7-26-18
9-13-18
11-9-18
11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS
MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

113

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

1-20-19
USS GREAT NORTHERN

MACHINIST MATE 1
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name

CARLSON - FREDERICK THEODORE
RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number

120-46-45

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R.F.

Enlisted at

20 YRS 9 MO

Date

5-9-17

Age at Entrance
Home Address

--- County ---

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town
State

STEPHEN
MINN.
Served as

No. Days

C

Served at

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS KENTUCKY
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.
USS WEEHAWKEN
AMMUNITION DEPOT
IONA ISLAND NEW YORK N.Y.

5-9-17
12-12-17

1-4-18
3-14-18

4-1-18

12-12-17
1-4-18

3-14-18
4-1-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS
ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

237
90
214
10

Remarks:

8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date
Place

Discharge
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Name CARLSON -- FREDERICK THEODORE

Service Number 120-46-45

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U.S.N.C./F.

Home Address ---

Town STEPHEN

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS KENTUCKY

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

USS WEEHAWKEN

AMMUNITION DEPOT

IONA ISLAND NEW YORK N.Y.

5-9-17

12-12-17

1-4-18

3-14-18

4-1-18

12-12-17

1-4-18

3-14-18

4-1-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

237

90

214

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - HAROLD

Service Number 120-48-63

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 2-14-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 403 - ARUNDEL ST.

Town ST. PAUL

C

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

4-6-17

7-11-17

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS-RADIO

7

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

7-11-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN 1
CLASS-RADIO

444

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-24-17

10-16-17

CHIEF ELECTRI-
CIAN-RADIO

133

USS VON STEUBEN

10-16-17

3-21-18

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

3-21-18

10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

10-29-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 7-21-19 DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty SUPERINTENDENT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name CARLSON - HAROLD ANDREW

Service Number

120-48-67

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town CANNON FALLS

State

MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

5-7-17

1-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

444

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-15-18

2-4-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

68

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

2-4-18

2-13-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO

41

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

2-13-18

7-27-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Discharge

4-16-19

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA. 2400

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-27-18

11-4-18

SS GARGOYLE

11-4-18

11-11-18

Name CARLSON - HARRY ARTHUR FERDINAND

Service Number 120-48-87

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5 MO

Rate BAKER 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ROUTE 3
County ---

Town ST. PETER

State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-24-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

175

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 8-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING
Place Inactive Duty STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS

Name CARLSON - HARRY ERNEST

Service Number 120-48-93

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 1-10-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX N. XXXX~~

Home Address 2075 TEMPLE COURT

Town ST. PAUL

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-10-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

142

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS KEARSARGE

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place ~~XXXX~~

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CARLSON - HENRY FREDRICK

Service Number 120-49-27

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 21 MELBOURNE AVE S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAP-
OLIS MINN.

2-25-18

4-20-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

213

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-20-18

9-27-18

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS-RADIO

46

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-27-18

10-4-18

SS EURIPIDES

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~

8-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS-RADIO

Name CARLSON - HERBERT AXEL

Service Number 120-49-39

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. NAVY

Home Address -----

Town STEPHEN

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

4-27-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

35
367
161

9-7-17

10-13-17

10-13-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-14-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place In Charge

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CARLSON - HERMAN CARL

Service Number 165-30-56

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-14-17

Entered

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. Y.
U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address 2511 -35TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

2-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

49
115

2-28-18

5-27-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - HERMAN WILLIAM

Service Number 120-49-42

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town LINDSTROM

C

Served at

County ---

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
FROMENTINE FRANCE

4-24-18

7- 6-18

7- 6-18

7-16-18

7-16-18

8-12-18

8-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION 68
CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS-AVIATION 133

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~

Place Inactive Duty

2-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING
STATION NORFOLK VA.CARPENTERS MATE 3
Rating at Discharge CLASS-AVIATION

Name **CARLSON - IRVIN FRANK**

Service Number **120-49-55**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enlisted ~~at~~

Date **6-17-18**

Age at Entrance **20 YRS 8 MO**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U.S.N. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address **ROUTE 3**
County **----**

Town **STILLWATER**

State **MINN.**

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

6-17-18

11-11-18

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN**

68

72

7

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-9-19 NAVAL TRAINING

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name CARLSON - IRVING MORRIS

Service Number 120-49-57

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 116 EAST ST. GERMAINE ST.

Town ST. CLOUD

C

County

STEARNS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-25-19 NAVAL TRAINING
Place Inactive Duty STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - JOHN DAVID ABNER
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Service Number 120-46-78

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 9 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 1-3-18

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R.F.

Home Address

101 MANITOBA AVE

Town

ST. PAUL

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

1-3-18

1-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

1-28-18

5-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

153

77

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

5-25-18

5-28-18

SHIPS COOK 2ND
CLASS

25

USS EXPLORER

5-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-8-20 HEADQUARTERS 13TH

SHIPS COOK 1ST

Place

~~INACTIVE~~

NAVAL DISTRICT BREMERTON WASH.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name CARLSON - JOHN ELMER

Service Number 120-46-82

Enlisted ~~at~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Enrolled

Date 4-25-18
CLASS-RADIOXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 11 MO

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO

Home Address -- -

Town MAYNARD

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-26-18

6-6-18

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS-RADIO

196

6-6-18

11-9-18

ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS-RADIO

4

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged ~~at~~ XXXXX

1-28-19

ELECTRICIAN 2

Place Inactive Duty

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

CLASS-RADIO

Name CARLSON MAURICE AMANDUS

Service Number 120-47-59

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 3-26-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO . Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address ---

Town GRACEVILLE

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
USS SOUTH DAKOTA

4-6-17

4-9-17

4-9-17

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

543

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~10-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.MACHINIST MATE 1
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name CARLSON - MELVIN BYRON

Service Number 120-47-61

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

By ~~XXXX~~ Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~USS (N. XX) F.~~

Home Address ----

Town MARINE ON ST. CROIX

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

8-21-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

108

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

USS WISCONSIN

8-21-18

8-31-18

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-27-19
Place In ~~XXXX~~ STATION

NAVY RECRUITING
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **CARLSON - NELS PETER** Service Number **120-47-67**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH**
 Entered **11-21-17** Date **11-21-17**
 Age at Entrance **34 YRS 5 MO** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** U. S. N. **USS (N) (F)**
 Home Address **RR BOX 5** Town **EVANSVILLE**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at **---** From **---** To **---** Served as **---** No. Days **---**

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	11-21-17	12-14-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	289
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP MARE ISLAND CALIF.	12-14-17	2-21-18		
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.	2-21-18	3-16-18		
FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS BROOKLYN N.Y.	3-16-18	6-8-18		
USS ADAMS	6-8-18	7-18-18		
Remarks: NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.	7-18-18	9-6-18		

Date Discharge **9-6-18** Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**
 Place **NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.**

Name CARLSON - NELSE WILLIAM

Service Number 120-47-71

Enlisted
XXXX at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 1 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

LINDSTROM

State

MINN.

C

County

CHISAGO

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY - 2-2-19

Date Discharge

1-18-21

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXX

9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT

LAKES ILL.
Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2
CLASS

Name CARLSON - OLAF MELVIN

Service Number 120-47-79

~~Enlisted~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

~~Enrolled~~ Date 6-20-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MO Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 42 -8TH ST.

Town CLOQUET

C County CARLTON

State MINN.
Served as

Served at

To

No. Days

USS IOWA

6-28-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2
CLASS
MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

73
436

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY - 3-25-19

Date Discharge 6-19-20

1ST MUSICIAN

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX - DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - OLIVER

Service Number 120-47-77

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~ M.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---ROUTE 2

Town MELROSE

C Served at County ---

State MINN.

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-2-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

163

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-16-19 HARVARD RADIO
Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name CARLSON - RAYMOND WESLEY

Service Number 121-16-84

~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 7-6-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 6 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1027 EAST 2ND ST.

Town

DULUTH

C

County

ST. LOUIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
USS SAN JUAN SP 1352

7-7-18

8-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

128

8-27-18

10-22-18

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

1-9-19 HEADQUARTERS 13TH

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL DISTRICT BREMERTON WASH.

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - REUBEN GOTHARD

Service Number 121-16-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Excluded~~

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
UX/NJ/RX

Home Address 2810 NORTH EMERSON AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS119
436RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MINNEAPOLIS
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

7-18-17

11-30-17

11-30-17

12-15-17

12-15-17

5-16-18

5-16-18

5-31-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT
LYON COLO.

5-31-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2
CLASS

Name CARLSON - REYNOLD FREEDOLF
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.
Enlisted at
Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO
Home Address --- County --

Service Number 121-16-90

Date 11-21-16

U. S. N.
~~U.S. N.Y.P.C.~~

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town ATWATER

State MINN.

C Served at

From To

Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP CAVITE
P. I.
USS BROOKLYN

4-6-17

4-13-17

4-13-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

301

181

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-20 SUBMARINE BASE
Place ~~ATWATER MINN.~~ CAVITE P. I.

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - RICHARD HELMAR

Service Number 121-16-94

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

at

Date 12-7-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. R.

Home Address

508 KNOX AVE NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.
USS MAUI
USS CAROLA

12-7-17

5-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

56
283

5-23-18

5-29-18

5-29-18

10-27-18

10-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~

8-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name CARLSON --RUFUS GERHARDT

Service Number 121-17-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.M.F.

Home Address BOX 122 Town CEYLON

C County --- State MINN. Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

6-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

111

71

6-5-18

6-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
WASHINGTON D.C.

6-24-18

9-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-14-18

10-13-18

USS YALE

10-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING
Place ~~YALE~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CARLSON - THEODORE ERICK** Service Number **121-17-38**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 En~~XXX~~ Date **4-26-17**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 11 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN-YEOMAN**
 Home Address **714 - SOUTH 10TH ST.** Town **BRAINARD**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

U.S.N.
 U.S.A.R.F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-26-17	1-1-18	LANDSMAN-YEOMAN	168
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-1-18	7-6-18	YEOMAN 3 CLASS	202
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	7-6-18	7-18-18	YEOMAN 2 CLASS	153
NAVAL FORCES LONDON ENG.	7-18-18	11-11-18	YEOMAN 1 CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - THEODORE MENEL

Service Number 121-17-42

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 907 -21ST AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN PEDRO CALIF.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

6-25-18

9-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

89

9-5-18

11-11-18

71

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER - 4-28-19

Date Discharge
Place

4-27-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY
RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge

118-13

Name Carlson, Theodore Menel
Birth (date) 5 Aug. 1896
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at 6-4-18
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address 220 Golden Gate Ave.
San Francisco, Calif.

Present Rank Ensign (E)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
4-28-19	Mach. Prov.
6-14-19	Ensign (E) Prov.
10- 1-19	Ensign Conf.

Inactive Duty 18- 6-19 3rd Nav. Dist.

Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name **CARLSON - WALTER GUST ADOLPH** Service Number **121-17-84**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-26-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 1 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **2115 -29TH AVE SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. USS LOUISVILLE	12-26-17	6-12-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN SEAMAN 2 CLASS	279 41
	6-12-18	6-20-18		
	6-20-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-28-19** \ **NAVY RECRUITING**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name **CARLSON - WALTER HAROLD**
~~XXXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.**

Service Number **121-17-90**

Enrolled

Date **4-14-17**

Age at Entrance **20 YRS 11 MO** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **2ND. AVE EAST & 2ND ST.**

Town **DULUTH**

C

County **---**

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-14-17

2-4-18

2-4-18

3-14-18

3-14-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

262

STOREKEEPER 3
CLASS

120

STOREKEEPER 2
CLASS

61

STOREKEEPER 1
CLASS

92

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

41

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY - 2-19-19

Date Discharge **4-13-20**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT

LAKES ILL. CHIEF STOREKEEPER

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSON - WALTER MAGNI

Service Number 121-17-92

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ----- Town MURDOCK

C County SWIFT State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

132

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~ 4-3-19 NAVAL TRAINING
Place Inactive Duty STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

GUNNERS MATE 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name **CARLSON - WALTER MARION** Service Number **121-17-94**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date **1-2-18**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 4 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **---** Town **PARKERS PRAIRIE**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

U. S. N.
 U.S. N. R.F.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-2-18	6-12-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	180
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	6-12-18	8-31-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	133
USS MAINE	8-31-18	10-17-18		
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	10-17-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-6-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ Rating at Discharge

Name **CARLSON - WILLIAM**Service Number **121-18-26**Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-19-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MO**

Rate

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **2511- 14TH AVE. SOUTH**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-22-18****10-3-18****LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO 115****HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS. 10-3-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-15-18 HARVARD RADIO**
Place **Inactive Duty SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.****LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN**
Rating at Discharge **RADIO**

Name **CARLSON - WILSON CLARENCE** Service Number **121-18-42**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-20-17**
~~EX-111~~
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 7 MO** Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS** U. S. N. ~~U.S.N. F.~~
 Home Address **----** Town **ELY** State **MINN.**
 Served at **---** County **---** From **---** To **---** Served as **---** No. Days **---**

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.
 USS TACOMA
 NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
 MASS.
 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.
 USS G-1
 USS G-3

7-20-17
 9-11-17

9-11-17
 12-12-17

12-12-17

4-9-18

4-9-18

4-17-18

4-17-18

5-8-18

5-8-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
 2 CLASS
 MACHINIST MATE
 1 CLASS

377

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place ~~IN~~ ~~XXXXXX~~

**7-14-19 NAVY RECRUITING
 STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge **MACHINIST MATE
 1 CLASS**